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5/7/2019 
-  
- Anchor Windlass: 

o The spec calls for designing a new foundation for the anchor windlass.  Is this still the 
intent?  I recall a conversation that the anchor windlass was going to be renewed with 
an identical unit.  If this is the case we intend on using the existing foundation and chain 
pipe.  If the spec reflects your intent we will include design, fabrication and installation 
of a new foundation and chain stopper in our bid. 
 
The Contractor shall provide and install a new anchor windlass in place of the removed 
anchor windlass.  The Contractor shall design a custom foundation for the new anchor 
windlass.  

 
-  

o The anchor chain states it is OFE.  Is this the existing anchor and chain on the vessel and 
are the sizes reflected in the bid accurate?  Again, I remember a discussion on the intent 
of the specification being changed. 

o  
o BITA has the chain and it is not in use.  The anchor is in use.  The sizes in the RFP 

documents are correct. 
 
 

If the Schollehorn Windlass called out in the spec is to be installed the DWG indicate the 
chain pipe (spurling pipe) will have to be relocated.  The relocation will be included in 
the bid if necessary to the model called out. 

 
If the Schollerhorn Windlass or equivalent is used,  the sprurling pipe could have to be 
moved. 

 
 

- 5-year Dry docking: 
o The spec does not specifically mention inspections of the following items, anchor chain, 

chain locker, sea valves, king pin or sea chests.  Work item 905 states to prepare the 
vessel and assist USCG with five year inspection.  We will assume inspections of the 
above are intended and will be included in our final numbers. 

o   
Yes, include the above in the inspection. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

- Bow Thruster: 
o The specifications do not include thruster screens with the tunnel and unit nor do they 

require them.  Does BITA require thruster screens and would they request them.  If so 
we will include screens in our bid.  

o  
o Inlet grids are not generally required on hydraulic tunnel thrusters. 

 
- Electrical: 

o After reviewing the one line diagrams we have concluded that we are able to 
provide all of the functionality required in the spec.  That being said, the spec lays 
out the procedures to modify wiring, and panels to get the desired result.  Our 
intent is to provide the optimal functionality desired with limited disruption to the 
vessel and cost to the customer.  Is the intent of the spec primarily concerned with 
functionality or are complete renewals of cable and panels expected?   

o  
o This question is not clear of what section of the specifications the question is being 

asked.  Overall, functionality is primary. 
- Paint: 

o The paint scope for the superstructure details a SSPC-SP7 blast.  Would BITA be 
agreeable to power tooling to bare steel damaged areas and sanding all other 
surfaces to be coated in lieu of sand blasting?  Power tooling would eliminate 
disruption to other areas of the vessel allowing work to continue and decrease 
potential of damaging windows. 

o  
o There are several layers of paint on the superstructure and it is starting to crack.  The 

specifications are written for brush off blast to SSPC-SP7 lightly on white urethane 
existing surfaces to slighty abrade for adehesion. 
 

o The paint scope for the bilges and bow thruster space detail a SSPC-SP11 
blast.    Would BITA be agreeable to power tooling to bare steel damaged areas and 
sanding all other surfaces to be coated  in lieu of sand blasting?  Power tooling in 
close quarters like engine rooms is preferable to sand blasting given the disruption 
and potential of injury to others in the area. 

 
o The specifications written for the bilges and bow thruster compartment are for 

power tooling to clean bare steel to SSPC-SP11 and not a blast.  
 
 
 

On page 1 of Attachment 4 Bottom half of the page of the Buy American Certification. 
So Far finding the suppliers for the Materials on Table 2 that you have specified. The North 
American Suppliers For the ceiling tiles are made in Norway along with LED downlights with a 
lead time of 9 weeks. 
 
The Diamond Sea Glaze windows are manufactured in British Columbia. lead time 8 weeks 
The HBM bulkhead Linings Shanghai China Freight is absurd and 11 weeks out lead time 
 



 

 

 Will these be in conformance of the Buy American certificate? 
Are there acceptable equivalents?  
If We have to use these North American suppliers for these products will We be able to Invoice 
out for the deposits and purchasing of these items? 
 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) guidance says to be Buy America compliant: All steel and iron 
manufacturing processes must take place in the United States…the steel and iron requirements apply to 
all construction materials made primarily of steel or iron and used in infrastructure projects, such as 
transit or maintenance facilities, rail lines, and bridges… These requirements do not apply to steel or iron 
used as components or subcomponents of other manufactured products”.  We interpret this to mean 
parts used in a ferry boat refurbishment are not subject to Buy America requirements.  Questions on 
whether specific, individual items meet these definitions should be directed to FTA. 
 
 
 


